Cyngor Abertawe Swansea Council

Dinas a Sir Abertawe

Hysbysiad o Gyfarfod

Fe'ch gwahoddir i gyfarfod

Pwyllgor Datblygu a Chyflwyno Polisi Lleihau Tlodi

Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgor 5 - Neuadd y Ddinas, Abertawe

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 24 Ionawr 2018

Amser: 4.00 pm

Cadeirydd: Cynghorydd Paulette Smith

Aelodaeth:

Cynghorwyr: P Downing, D W Helliwell, B Hopkins, P Jones, L R Jones, D Phillips,

A Pugh, C Richards a/ac L V Walton

Agenda

Rhif y Dudalen.

- 1 Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb.
- 2 Datgeliadau o fuddiannau personol a rhagfarnol. www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeliadauBuddiannau
- 3 Cofnodion. 1 3

Cymeradwyo a llofnodi, fel cofnod cywir, gofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol.

- 4 Gofal Plant Cynllun peilot wedi'i ariannu gan y Llywodraeth i blant 3 i 4oed. (Cyflwyniad)
- 5 Gofal Plant -Sesiwn i nodi opsiynau posib i'w cynnwys yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet. (Trafodaeth)
- 6 Strategaeth Diogelwch Cymunedol. (Llafar)
- 7 Cynllun Gwaith 2017-2018.

4 - 5

Cyfarfod Nesaf: Dydd Mercher, 28 Chwefror 2018 ar 4.00 pm

Huw Ears

Huw Evans, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Dydd Mercher, 17 Ionawr 2018

Cyswllt: Gwasanaethau Democrataidd - 636923



City and County of Swansea

Minutes of the Poverty Reduction Policy Development and Delivery Committee

Committee Room 6 - Guildhall, Swansea

Wednesday, 20 December 2017 at 4.00 pm

Present: Councillor A Pugh (Vice Chair) Presided

Councillor(s)Councillor(s)Councillor(s)P DowningD W HelliwellL R Jones

L V Walton

Officer(s)

Sian Bingham Prevention & Early Intervention Strategic Manager

Allison Lowe Democratic Services Officer
Rachel Moxey Head of Poverty & Prevention
Allison Williams Family Resource Manager

Apologies for Absence

Councillor(s): P Jones, C Richards and P B Smith

Officer: Chris Sivers, Director of People

30 Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

In accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the City & County of Swansea, no interests were declared.

31 Minutes.

Resolved that the Minutes of the Poverty Reduction Policy Development and Delivery Committee held on 22 November 2017 be signed and approved as a correct record.

Matters Arising:

Item 28 – Employability – Workshop Session to Explore 'Fit' Between Swansea Works and the Tackling Poverty Strategy

The Head of Poverty & Prevention and The Vice Chair confirmed that the letter had been sent to the Cabinet Member for Stronger Communities, however he had been unable to attend today's meeting due to a prior engagement. The issues raised in the letter would be discussed at the monthly agenda planning meeting which would be held prior to the next Committee. An update would be provided at the next meeting.

32 Childcare Sufficiency Assessment 2017-2022. (Presentation)

Sian Bingham, Early Years and Family Support Manager and Allison Williams, Family Resources Manager provided a presentation on the Childcare Sufficiency Assessment (CSA) 2017-2022.

The full CSA (230 pages), its action plan and a shorter summary version of the document was available on the Council website: www.swansea.gov.uk/childcaresufficiencyassessment.

The Childcare Act 2006 places a duty on Welsh Local Authorities to secure, as far as reasonably practicable, the availability of childcare that is sufficient to meet the requirements of parents in their area who require childcare in order to take up work, remain in work, or to undertake education or training.

The Childcare Sufficiency Action Plans should be kept under continuous review and updated and reported upon on an annual basis via progress reports. Each year local authorities should aim for continuous improvement in securing sufficient childcare provision.

Information was provided in relation to:

- The research methodology used to compile the CSA;
- The organisations and groups who were invited to comment on localised childcare sufficiency;
- The current landscape;
- Statistics on the supply of formal childcare;
- The Geographical spread of childcare;
- The 3 highest wards where the most frequent number of primary schools were situated;
- Flying Start provision;
- What the results of the CSA told us;
 - General;
 - Parents / Children;
 - Providers;
- A summary of key gaps:
 - Geographical & type gaps;
 - Income gaps:
 - Specific need gaps;
 - Time gaps;
 - Age gaps;
- Is there Sufficient Childcare in Swansea?

The Officers confirmed that at the point of data collection Swansea Council has an extensive and broad range of childcare provision that matches the geographical, economic and employment needs of the Local Authority.

Members asked a number of questions, which the officers responded to accordingly.

Minutes of the Poverty Reduction Policy Development and Delivery Committee (20.12.2017)

The Chair thanked the Officers for their informative presentation. The Officers would be attending the next meeting scheduled for 24 January 2018 to provide information on the Government Funded Pilot scheme for 3-4 year olds.

Resolved that the presentation be noted.

33 Work Plan 2017-2018.

The Chair advised that an amended Work Plan would be provided at the next meeting following the Agenda Planning meeting with the Cabinet Member for Stronger Communities, Director, Head of Poverty & Prevention and the Chair / Vice Chair.

Resolved that an amended Work Plan be provided at the next meeting scheduled for 24 January 2018.

The meeting ended at 4.59 pm

Chair

Agenda Item 7



Poverty Reduction Policy Development & Delivery Committee 2017/18

Workplan

Date of meeting	Agenda items and Format
23 August	 Draft Tackling Poverty Strategy Presentation on what it is Members provide feedback on the strategy itself Small Group work to consider the Performance Framework in more detail Formal feedback from the Committee to the consultation process Members tasked to undertake research on 'what works' in tackling poverty
27 September	Communities First Transition and Universal Credit Implementation 1. Feedback/presentations from Members on their research 2. Paper Circulated on Communities First Transition Plan for information 3. Presentation and Discussion on plans for introduction of Universal Credit
25 October	 Employability Outline of the Swansea Works programme Workshop session on options for future development Holiday Hunger – review of summer programme and plan for future school holidays
22 November	Employability 1. Members feedback on their research 2. Workshop session to explore 'fit' between Swansea Works and the Tackling Poverty Strategy and to draft the letter to Cabinet Member
20 December	Childcare 1. Childcare Sufficiency Audit Presentation 2. Members tasked with research on 'what works'

24	Childcare
January	Government Funded Pilot scheme for 3-4 year olds presentation
2018	2. Session to identify potential options to include in report to Cabinet
28	1. Food waste
February	- Outline of current activity to minimise food waste
	- Invite businesses to outline their activity on this
	2. Draft Report to Cabinet on the Committee's progress regarding childcare issues
28 March	1. Food waste
	 Presentation to explore the potential for tax relief for food banks Exploration of other options to support food banks
	2. Homelessness
	- Presentation and feedback on the draft Homelessness Strategy
	3. Session to identify items to put into report to Cabinet
	4. Members tasked with research on cold calling zones
25 April	No Cold Calling Zones
	Members feedback on the research they've conducted
	2. Presentation on what the Council currently does to support No Cold Calling Zones
	Discussion about improving the Council's work in this area
	Members determine three key points to pass on in a letter to the Cabinet Member